000048
Megan Homidton
Bookkeeper - Finance
mhamilton@stcharlessheriff.org
P.0O.Box 426
Hahnville, LA 70057
P 985-783-6237 ext. 2098
F 985-783-1132

From: Victoria Carpenter [mailto:Victoria.Carpenter@LA.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 8:18 AM

To: Megan Hamilton

Cc: Christopher Guilbeaux

Subject: EMAC request

Megan,

As discussed please see below request from N. Dakota for Cap Patrick Yoes and Robert Riddick. Please confirm with
them that they are willing to assist and if so the dates they would like to deploy.

Thank you,
Victoria

Victaria Carpenter
Gaovernor's Office of Homela...
EMAC Coardinatar

(225} 925-7517 Work

(225} 5723498 Mabile
Victaria.Carpenfer@tA.GOV
7667 Independence Bivd,
Batont Rouge, Louisiana 70806
www.emacweb.arg

Visit the EMAC website! <http://www.emacweb.org>

From: Fong, Cecily S.

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 1:06 PM

To: Hoechst, Brandon H. <bhoechst@nd.gov>; Anderson, Geneva L. <geanderson@nd.gov>
Cc: Wilz, Greg M. <gwilz@nd.gov> '
Subject: EMAC request

Hi folks,

We would like to put into process an EMAC request to St. Charles Parish to bring back Cap Patrick Yoes and Robert
Riddick to assist with training so we are able to continue the “Know the Truth” video series they created. We anticipate
needing them for around 5 days.

Let me know what else you need from me to facilitate this request.

Thanks.




000049

Cecily Fong

Public Information Officer

ND Department of Emergency Services
Office: 701.328.8154

Cell: 701.391.8158

cfong@nd.gov

Follow us on Facebook - www.facebook.com/NDDES
Follow us on Twitter - www.twitter.com/NDDES






